

# League of Women Voters Lake Forest • Lake Bluff

#### 1996-1997 Membership Directory

and listing of elected officials

#### LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF LAKE FOREST/LAKE BLUFF 1996-1997

President	Susan Garrett	295-4001
Vice President/Voter Service	Anne Taylor Csar	234-4231
Vice President/Membership	Judy Grisamore	234-3510
Secretary	Eleanor Knight	295-2542
Treasurer	Ann Hollis	295-2463
Division		
Directors:		
Action	Phyllis Albrecht	234-7062
Cable Coordinator	Lorraine Bach	295-3210
Community Liaison	Joanna Rolek	234-7246
Hospitality	Sue Engelhart	234-1761
	Arlene Loepp	615-1535
LWV Lake Co. Bd. Liaison	Peg Hafner	234-3525
Membership Development	Diane Lloyd	615-9182
Newsletter	Ann Hollis	295-2463
Nominating Procedures Study	Phyllis Albrecht	234-7062
Phone Tree	Peg Heldring	604-9324
Program	Elaine Slayton	295-0275
Publicity	Liese Kant	295-1415
Resources	Mary Lane Mathews	295-1494
Voter Registration	Char Kreuz	295-3427
Voter Service Co-chair	Mary Claire Briggs	615-8661

#### CONTENTS

#### 1996-1997 OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

ABOUT THE LEAGUE	
History	4
Mission	4
Purposes	4
Principles	4
Membership	
Observers	5
Nonpartisan Policy	6
Action	6
Consensus & Concurrence	6
League Meetings	7
LEAGUE PROGRAM	
National Program (LWVUS)	8
State Program (LWVIL)	9
Lake Michigan Inter-League Group Program (LMILG)	11
County Program (LWV Lake County)	11
Local Program (LWV Lake Forest/Lake Bluff))	12
Esser Togram (EVV Euro Foresteuro Brown))	
MEMBERSHIP ROSTER 1996-1997	15
LEAGUE AFFILIATIONS	29
ADDRESSES OF ELECTED OFFICIALS	
National	30
State	31
Lake County Board & Forest Preserve District	32
City of Lake Forest	33
Village of Lake Bluff	34
Boards of Education	36
PAST PRESIDENTS OF LOCAL LWV	39

40

VOTING INFORMATION

#### ABOUT THE LEAGUE

#### HISTORY

The League of Women Voters was organized in 1920, the year wo the National Suffrage was incorporated in the Constitution. It grew out of the National Suffrage Association As its first task, the League worked to inform the 29 million recently enfranchised women of their new voting responsibilities. League goals have always been to shape public policy and promote informed citizen participation at all levels of government. The League has chapters at the state, country and local levels.

#### MISSION

The League of Women Voters, a nonpartisan political organization, encourages the informed and active participation of citizens in government and influences public policy through education and advocacy.

#### PURPOSES

- . To increase citizen participation in the election process.
- To enhance citizen participation in federal, state, county and local government decisions.
- To establish positions on public policy through member participation and agreement.
- To take concerted actions that secure public policies consistent with League positions.

#### PRINCIPLES

The League of Women Voters believes in representative government and in the individual liberties established in the Constitution of the United States.

The League of Women Volers believes that democratic government depends upon the informed and active participation of its citizens and requires that governmental bodies protect the citizen's right to know by giving adequate notice of proposed actions, holding open meetings and making public records accessible.

The League of Women Voters believes that every citizen should be protected in the right to vote, that every person should have access

to free public education that provides equal opportunity for all; and that no person or group should suffer legal, economic or administrative discrimination.

The League of Women Voters believes that efficient and economical government requires competent personnel, the clear assignment of responsibility, adequate financing and coordination among the different agencies and levels of government.

The Lague of Women Voters believes that responsible government should be responsive to the will of the people; that government should maintain an equitable and flexible system of taxation, promote the conservation and development of natural resources in the public interest, share in the solution of economic and social problems that affect the general welfare, promote a sound economy and adopt domestic policies that facilitate the solution of international problems.

The League of Women Voters believes that cooperation with other nations is essential in the search for solutions to world problems, and that development of international organization and international law is imperative in the promotion of world peace.

#### MEMBERSHIP

All citizens of voting age who subscribe to the purpose and policy of the the League are eligible for member in the League of Women Voters and of Lake ForestLake Bulf. Local league membership automatically cancer in the national, state and country leagues. Senior memberships are available. The League is a volunteer organization and no sqlaries are paid to its Office.

#### **OBSERVERS**

Members of the observer corps are the eyes and ears of the League at public meetings. Observers are League members who regularly attend the meetings of various official bodies - councils, boards, commissions, etc. They report on what they have heard and , in the process, they learn a great deal about these governmental bodies, how they function and what issues they address. Parliagents in the observer corps limit their role to observation. They do not speak or testify about any League positions on the issues that may come up, but instead notify the Board when such action is necessary.

#### NONPARTISAN POLICY

The League of Women Voters of Lake Forest/Lake Bluff is a nonpartisan organization. While it may take action on governmental policies and measures in the public interest, it does not support or oppose any political party or any candidate.

#### ACTION

The League of Women Voters of Lake Forest/Lake Bltrlf takes action on governmental policies and measures in the public interest and in conformity with the principles of the League of Women Voters of the United States. Action, which is always preceded by a thorough study, includes providing information, building public opinion and supporting or opposing legislation.

#### CONSENSUS AND CONCURRENCE

"CONSENSUS" is the term used by the League to indicate membership understanding and agreement on an issue. It is a continuous process beginning with:

- · membership selection of the program,
- determination of scope of the study,
- · gathering facts,
- · studying and analyzing all points of view, and
- · discussion by the membership.

Consensus is determined by the League Board after evaluating the resulting membership opinions, the quality of the research and discussion, and the number of members who attended.

A League "PCSITION" is the consensus appropriately worded by the League Board.

"CONCURRENCE" is the act of agreeing with, or concurring with, an

existing position. Concurrence can take place in many ways. Groups of League members or League boards can concur with:

- recommendations of a resource committee or group,
- · statements formulated by League boards or
- · positions reached by another League or Leagues.

#### LEAGUE MEETINGS

GENERAL MEETINGS are held several times during the year to present an expert speaker on some part of League program or to provide an opportunity for the entire membership to discuss and act as a body.

PROGRAM PLANNING MEETINGS are meetings at which League members suggest local, county, state or national issues which they wish to study and/or act on. Local program planning meetings are held annually; county, state and national program planning meetings are held blannially before their respective conventions.

UNIT MEETINGS are basic meetings for all League members. It is at unit meetings that program and study items are presented and discussed.

ANNUAL MEETINGS are held each spring. At this time the entire membership is invited to select the local League program for the following year.

CANDIDATE MEETINGS are sponsored prior to most general elections.

BOARD MEETINGS are generally held every first Wednesday of the month.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETINGS are held on call. Members are invited to attend.

All meetings are announced in the monthly newsletter, League Lines. Guests are welcome at any meeting.

#### LEAGUE PROGRAM

The League studies issues at the national, state, county and local level

Items pertaining to national, state and county government are suggested by local League members and developed at the respective biennial conventions of the national, state and county leagues.

Issues pertaining to local government are suggested annually at the local program planning meeting and chosen at the Annual Meeting of the local League.

Program items may involve study and review of past positions, study and formation of new positions, and/or action on existing positions

#### NATIONAL PROGRAM (LWVUS) 1996-1998 ISSUES FOR EMPHASIS:

#### MAKING DEMOCRACY WORK:

An education and advocacy campaign to make government more responsive to citizens and to build citizen participation and confidence in government.

#### CHILD CARE:

Support programs, services and policies at all levels of government to expand the supply of affordable, quality child care for all who need it. (1988)

#### EQUALITY OF OPPORTUNITY:

Support equal access to education, employment and housing. (1969)

Support ratification of the Equal Rights Amendment and efforts to bring laws into compliance with the goals of the ERA. (1972)

#### MEETING BASIC HUMAN NEEDS

Support programs and policies to prevent or reduce poverty, and to promote self-sufficiency for individuals and families. (1988)

#### HEALTH CARE

Promote a health care system that provides access to quality care for all U.S. residents at an affordable cost. (1991)

#### HEALTH CARE

Promote a national health insurance plan financed through general taxes (1993)

#### URBAN POLICY

Promote the economic health of cities and improve the quality of urban life. (1979)

#### VIOLENCE PREVENTION

Support violence prevention programs in all communities and action to support public and private development and coordination of programs that emphasize the primary prevention of violence: the active role of governmental and social institutions in preventing violent behavior; and the allocation of public montes in governmental programs to prevent violence. (1994)

#### EARLY INTERVENTION FOR CHILDREN AT RISK

Support policies and programs at all levels of the community and government that promote the well being, encourage the full development and ensure the safety of all children, including: child abuse/ neglect prevention, quality health care - including nutrition and prenatal care, early childhood education, developmental services emphasizing children 0-3, family support services and violence prevention. (1994)

#### STATE PROGRAM (LWVIL) 1995-1997

CHILD WELFARE / JUVENILE JUSTICE: Support for improved state and local agencies serving children and their families. (1977, 1996)

CONSTITUTIONAL IMPLEMENTATION & AMENDMENTS: Support for League positions to implement, amend and uphold the 1970 Illinois Constitution. (1981)

COUNTY GOVERNMENT STRUCTURE: Support for expanded initiative powers to address county government structure and support for changes in the Illinois County Executive Act. (1991)

CRIMINAL JUSTICE: Support for improved criminal justice procedures in Illinois and alternatives to incarceration. (1979, 1982. 1983)

ELECTION-LAWS: Support for improved election laws and procedures. (1971, 1973, 1976, 1977) Opposition to term limits for the lilinois General Assembly. (1992)

GUN CONTROL: Support for handgun control and assault weapon control. (1969)

INCOME ASSISTANCE: support for improved public aid services, (1992)

LAND USE: Support for a state land use policy that addresses the problem of conflicting uses for the land resources of Illinois. (1975, 1977)

MARITAL LAW: Support for laws which recognize marriage as an economic partnership and for a divorce process which is fair and equitable to all parties with regard to properly division, maintenance, custody and child support. (1984, 1985)

MENTAL HEALTH: Support for comprehensive and coordinated services for mentally ill adults and children in both state facilities and community based programs. (1987)

PESTICIDE REDUCTION: Support for reduction in pesticide use and the promotion of non-toxic afternatives. (1992)

SCHOOLS: Support for a public school system that is equitable both in quality for the student and financing for the taxpayer. (1977, 1979, 1986, 1987)

STATE FISCAL POLICIES: Support for a diversified revenue system which principally relies on a combination of broad-based taxes and user fees, is equitable, progressive, stable, responsive, and simple. (1977, 1980, 1981, 1987, 1995)

STATE REDISTRICTING: Support for a redistricting process which is timely, orderly, and meets the basic criteria relating to population, compactness, and contiguity and the requirements of the 1965 U.S. Voting Rights Act and subsequent amendments. (1993)

#### ACTION ITEMS:

Action Focus: Breaking the Cycle of Violence
Task Force: Senior Care
Working Committee on State Tax & School Funding Retorm

#### LAKE MICHIGAN INTER-LEAGUE GROUP PROGRAM (LMILG)

This group is composed of more than 100 Leagues located around Lake Michigan. The LMILG is organized under the auspices of LWVUS as well as the state Leagues of Illinois, Indiana, Michigan and Wisconsin.

The LMILG holds positions on:

Public Education Regarding the Great Lakes System

Public Participation in Planning

Better Communication in Government

Coordination of Scientific Research for the Great Lakes

Separation of Authority for Project Proposals and Issuing Permits

Criteria for Filling in Lake Michigan

Practices to Minimize Dredging and Provide Safe Disposal of

Dredgings

Shoreline Erosion Management

Shoreline Management Planning and Implementation

Electric Power Generation

Interbasin Transfers of Water

Pesticide Reduction and Regulation

#### COUNTY PROGRAM (LWV LAKE COUNTY)

The League of Women Voters of Lake County is comprised of the tollowing Leagues: Barrington Area, Deeffield Lincolnshire Area, Highland Park, Lake Forest-Lake Bluff, Libertyville-Mundelein-Vernon Hills, Waukegan-Zion Area.

The LWV Lake County holds positions on:

Watershed Management (1975)

Land Use (1977, 1986, 1988)

Solid Waste Disposal (1981)

Forest Preserve District (1988)

Lake County Government (1988, 1989)

Reuse of Fort Sheridan (1990)

Transportation in Lake County (1991)

Composting (1991)

#### ACTION PROGRAM:

Educational Program Focusing on Lake County

Educational Program on the Lake County Justice System

Begin a review of all current positions for updating and streamlining

Concurrence with the Criminal Justice Position

A Crossroads Task Force for the Lake County League

Other Task Forces: Criminal Justice Solid Waste Fort Sheridan

#### LOCAL PROGRAM (LWV LAKE FOREST/LAKE BLUFF)

#### LAKE BLUFF

LAKE BLUFF COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Support of an effective Comprehensive Plan which encompasses potential and existing land use in Lake Bluff and surrounding unincorporated areas as well as capital improvements, including the infrastructure of the village.

CONSERIVATION: Support of measures to preserve the natural resources of Lake Bluff, protection and preservation of the Lake Bluff shoreline and bluff, preservation of ravines and other open areas; preservation, through restricted use, of the flood plain lands along the Skokle River; establishment of walkways and bloycle paths.

LAND USE: Monitor the disposition of village owned properties west of the West Terrace. This land is in its natural state, and some of it is in the flood plain.

COORDINATED NOMINATING SYSTEMS: Support of the coordination of procedures of the Lake Buttl School Caucus, the Lake Buttl Park Caucus, and the Lake Buttl Wilage Progressive Party which would improve their efficiency without impairing their independence.

Specifically, the League favors coordination with respect to area maps, the timing of area meetings and the preparation and release of certain public notices and publicity. The League recommends that the nominating bodies explore together the possibilities of improving procedures and determining other areas of cooperation.

KNOLLWOOD ANNEXATION. Support of the annexation of Knollwood by Lake Bluff. The annexation of Knollwood by Lake Bluff. The annexation of Knollwood would bring about better control of zoning in Knollwood; and, since Lake Bluff and Knollwood share the same garks and schools and are compatible neighbors, annexation would not change the character of either community.

#### LAKE FOREST

PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS AND SERVICES: Support of improved child care and recreational facilities in Lake Forest. Support of regular monitoring of births to provide community agencies and institutions with information necessary to plan effectively for our community's preschool population.

LAKE FOREST CAUCUS. Support of the formal adoption of operating procedures which more fulfly inform the residents of the workings of the caucus, of the desired qualifications of candidates which it is seeking, and of the qualifications of those selected for candidacy. Support of procedures for the annual meeting which allow for informed selection of candidates and the opportunity to select each candidate individually by secret ballot. Support of procedures which enable direct voter participation in the selection of COC members.

RECREATION: Support of the development of additional programs and facilities, such as Deerpath Community Park, for non-athletic and unstructured activities. Additional use should be made of existing facilities, such as schools, for such activities. A public annual report should be made designating the use of tax dollars.

SOLID WASTE: Support of lederal state policies to reduce the quantities of waste, to reclaim useful materials, and to safely restate the residue to the environment. Municipalities should combine thereforts to solve waste problems regionally. Recycling and reuse should be given priority. The federal government should continue or increase its financial aid for research and development in this area.

#### MEMBERSHIP ROSTER 1996-1997

Adamczyk, Beverly J.	Home:	295-5641
702 Quassey Ave.	Work:	200
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	295-9794
Albrecht, Phytlis (Patron)	Home:	234-7062
217 E. Sheridan Place	Work:	491-5012
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	234-7162
Bach, Lorraine	Home:	295-3210
752 Beverly Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	and the second
Barnett, Gertrude T.	Home:	295-1684
85 Warrington Drive	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Bartmes, Linda	Home:	234-7069
242 Ravine Forest Dr.	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Beattie, Mary	Home:	234-4777
533 N. Mayflower Road	Work:	312/337-1343
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	234-7614
Beidler, Eleanor (Honorary)	Home:	234-0502
1050 Walden Boad	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Beidler, Prudence (Patron)	Home:	234-3277
20 S. Stonegate Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	615-1633
Belcher, Marsha Avery	Home:	234-2117
1166 Fairway Drive	Work:	312/951-3386
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	615-1035

Brennan, Ann	Home:	735-1638
331 W. Prospect	Work:	615-2644
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	615-2639
Briggs, Mary Claire	Home:	615-8661
120 Oak Terrace	Work:	615-8661
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	615-8663
Brown, Jean	Home:	234-3033
1400 N. Green Bay Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045-1110	Fax:	615-2662
Buker, Betty (Patron)	Home:	234-4509
485 N. Oakwood Ave. #A3	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045-1961	Fax:	
Campbell, Claire A.	Home;	295-5722
1570 Heritage Court	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Carney, Mary Liz	Home:	234-7624
465 Holland Court	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	234-7624
Clark, Mary	Home:	234-2796
315 E. Woodland Road	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Cook, Doris E.	Home:	295-1674
429 W. Hawthorne Court	Work:	
Lake Biuff, IL 60044	Fax:	295-1674
Csar, Anne E. Taylor (Patron)	Home:	234-4231
890 S. Oak Knolt Drive	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	234-8791

Derman, Cheryl		Home:	295-1933
1924 Bowling Green Dr.		Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:	
DeWulf, Lynn S		Home:	234-8542
418 N. Adelphia		Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:	
Donnelly, Christa		Hame:	234-1866
12853 Sanctuary Lane		Work:	234-1855
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:	295-3252
Driscoll, Diane D.		Home:	295-1634
130 Ravine Forest Drive		Work:	480-5440
Lake Bluff, IL	60044-2724	Fax:	498-1546
DuBourdieu, Paula		Home:	295-2489
673 E. Northmoor Road		Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:	615-8064
Eggert, Pamela Rodger	s	Home:	295-5212
402 E. Prospect Ave.		Work:	604-7203
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:	604-7220
Ellwein, Laurel K. (Nat	ional)	Home:	234-3459
420 N. Western Ave.		Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:	
Engelhart, Susan		Home:	234-1761
1640 Surrey		Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:	234-1769
Ernest, Susan M.		Home:	234-723
1365 Wild Rose Lane		Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045-3657	Fax:	

Failer, Adrianna		Home:	295-8917	Gilbert, Carol Russ	Home:	295-4044
PO Box 618		Work:		28 Oak Terrace	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045-0618	Fax:		Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	295-4003
Fassnacht, Abigail G.		Home:	295-3828	Grant, Ann	Home:	234-2782
451 S. Beverly Place		Work:	295-3844	315 E. Washington Ave.	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:	295-7048	Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Ferg. Maureen C.		Home:	295-3377	Grisamore, Judith R.	Home:	234-3510
541 E. Prospect Ave.		Work:	295-3386	410 E. Onwentsia Road	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:		Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Fischer, Sherry R.		Home:	234-4289	Hafner, Peg	Home:	234-3525
1054 Mt. Vernon Ave.		Work:		244 E. Woodland Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL.	60045	Fax:		Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	17.75
Flaherty, Alice		Home:	295-8525	Hamlin, Ann	Home:	234-9042
380 S. Cherokee Road		Work:		213 E. Washington Ave.	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:		Lake Bluff, iL 60044	Fax:	
Frederick, Virginia Fie	ster (Honorary)	Home:	234-3034	Hansen, Nancy J.	Home:	295-0122
1290 N. Western Ave. A	pt. 312	Work:		1005 Quassey Ave.	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:		Lake Bluff, IL. 60044-1543	Fax:	
Friedberg, Kathryn		Home:	735-0724	Hart, Margaret (Sustaining)	Home:	234-1272
1345 Kajer Lane		Work:		1272 N. Green Bay Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:		Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Garrett, Susan (Patr	on)	Home:	295-4001	Heldring, Peg	Home:	604-9324
1181 W. Melody Road		Work:		611 S. Oak Knoll Drive	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:	295-4515	Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Gescheider, Christie		Home:	615-1551	Henderson, Suzanne	Home:	234-1049
1270 Kurtis Lane		Work:		504 Cambridge Lane	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:		Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	234-1049

Hickory, Arlene 320 Hirst Court Lake Bluff, IL.	60044	Home: Work: Fax:	295-3249 688-1900		Johnson, Mary Barb (Patron) 971 N. Hawthorne Place Lake Forest, IL 60045	Home: Work: Fax:
Hinde, Linda K.		Horne:	295-5291	,	Kaltsas, Joan	Home:
517 Rockland Ave.		Work:		1	101 W. Kohl Drive	Work:
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	EFFILE Fax	615.0011	y.	Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:
Hodgen, Joy		Home:	234-1969		Kanakis, Margaret	Home:
50 S. Maywood Road		Work:			1866 Wilson Drive	Work:
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:			Lake Forest, It. 60045	Fax:
Hoilis, Ann (Patron)		Home:	295-2463		Kant, Liese C.	Home:
500 Thorn Valley Lane		Work:			1633 S. Oak Knoll Dr.	Work:
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:			Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:
Hood, Sue		Home:	295-1736		Kessler, Susan K. (Sustaining)	Home:
37 Warrington Drive		Work:			710 Longwood Drive	Work:
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:			Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:
How, Gayle L.		Home:	295-2568		Kiehl, Mary Ann	Hame:
531 E. Scranton Ave.		Work:	576-6671		564 Timber Lane	Work:
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:	689-0417		Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:
Illes, Linda H.		Home:	295-3444		Knight, Eleanor	Home:
310 W. Onwentsia Road		Work:		1	1301 Western Ave. #117	Work:
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:		ì	Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:
Jennings, Emily L.		Home:	295-9260		Koran, Janel (Patron)	Hame:
322 Rothbury Court		Work:			1201 W. Melody Road	Wark:
Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Fax:			Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:
Johnson, Cheryl		Home:	604-9505		Kress, Elizabeth A.	Home:
1450 Arbor Lane		Work:			1081 Arcady Dr.	Work
Lake Forest, IL	60045	Fax:	604-8116		Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax.

234-8371

234-8371 234-8415 234-4737

234-4737

234-0325

234-4234

295-1415

295-6293

615-7064

295-9081

295-2542

295-3969

295-8705

615-9100

615-9101

Kreuz, Char (Sustaining)	Home:	295-3427
35 Warrington Drive	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	295-5225
Lauer, Jill	Home:	234-1720
190 E. Onwentsia Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL. 60045	Fax:	
Lee, Barbara	Home:	234-2009
202 Ravine Forest Drive	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Lloyd, Diane (Patron)	Home:	615-9182
500 College Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	615-9418
Loepp, Arlene	Home:	615-1535
236 Buckminster Court	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Loftus, Patricia	Home:	604-8669
1021 S. Mar Lane Drive	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Lyczko, Catherine M.	Home:	234-6850
1007 Plaister Ave.	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	-
Magnuson, Margaret	Home:	295-6927
619 Timber Lane	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Maloney, Cynthia	Home:	433-3115
417 Deerpath	Work:	(until 2/97)
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	

Mathews, Mary Lane C. 317 E. Wisconsin Ave. Lake Forest, IL. 60045	Home: Work: Fax:	295-1494
McCurry, Irene (National)	Home:	234-4006
250 E. Cherokee Road Lake Forest, IL 60045	Work: Fax:	
McHugh, Dr. Marie F. (Patron)	Home:	234-6777
1665 S. Oak Knoll Dr.	Work:	234-6777
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
McKinven, Doris L.	Home:	234-8941
306 E. Rose Terrace	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Meigs, Joann (Patron)	Home:	234-4789
727 E. Center Ave.	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	234-3689
Melchior, Helen H.	Home:	615-0017
35 Rue Foret	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Mohr, Pauline	Home:	234-5853
2000 N. Knoliwood Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Morehead, Cynthia	Home:	295-6470
14 Forest Hill Road	Work:	234-4990
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Moses, Christine A.	Home:	295-3524
1009 Campbell Court	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	

Mueller, Beatrice Schuetz (Patron)	Home:	234-9398
45 S. Mayflower Road	Work:	20-2020
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Nugent, Mary Jane	Home:	234-9585
260 Chittern Drive	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Overby, Megan	Home:	295-3719
209 E. Washington	Work:	256-7280
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Peters, Elizabeth	Home:	234-3111
215 Oak Terrace	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Plerce, Alice	Home:	295-0801
1760 Farm Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, iL 60045	Fax.	
Plimi, Marianne	Home:	295-2678
467 Rockland Ave.	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Rath, Ph.D., Clouia P.	Home:	234-8606
PO Box 71	Work:	312-236-6624
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Regan, Colleen	Horne:	234-4796
501 North Oakwood, Apt. 2D	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Rogalski, Jeanie	Home:	234-553
350 Edgefield Lane	Work:	
Lake Forest, 1L 60045	Fax:	

Ayckman, Donna Marie (Patron) 12971 W. Sanctuary Ct.	Wark:	295-7416
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Schmid, Barbara C.	Home:	234-3439
972 S. Beverly Place	Work:	20.0.00
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Schnobrich, Janice N.	Home:	234-9002
766 Mawman	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Colorest Don	Home:	
Scichili, Peg		295-4940
507 Green Avenue	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	234-4980
	Unmay	204.0402
Shackleford, Julia	Home:	234-0423
691 S. Forest Hill Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	

Sherman, Neil	Home:	234-0208
1379 N. Western, Apt. 3-C	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	700 1104
Shields, Janice C. (Sustaining)	Home:	234-1567
443 E. Illinois Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Sievert, Alice (Patron)	Home:	234-4133
233 E. Washington Ave.	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Slayton, Elaine Doremus	Home:	295-0275
811 Larchmont Lane	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax: 4	15054
Snydacker, Betty	Home:	234-0369
105 East Laurel	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Steadman, Alma	Home:	234-3775
510 Cambridge Lane	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Stevenson, Kathleen A.	Home:	615-2467
1020 Beverly Place	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Toole, Joan	Home:	735-0036
34 N. Ridge Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	735-0037
Jilman, Janet (Honorary,	Home:	234-1368
253 Witchwood Lane	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	

Vanderaa, Audrey	Home:	234-5061
514 E. Ryan	Work:	1
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	234-5061
Waldman, Barbara (National)	Home:	234-9211
920 N. Hawthorne Place	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045-2218	Fax:	
Warren, Peg	Home:	295-3496
236 E. Park Avenue	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
West, Georgia (National)	Home:	615-0785
925 Forest Hill Road	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Whalley, Dorothy T.	Home:	234-8384
222 E. Onwentsia	Work:	234-1855
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Williams, Courtney	Home:	234-2107
561 Moffett Road	Work:	
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	
Williams, Linda	Home:	234-210
561 Moffett Road	Work:	689-631
Lake Bluff, IL 60044	Fax:	234-765
Woiter, Mary Jane	Home:	234-257
1321 Wild Rose Lane	Work:	
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	
Wood, Corinne Gieseke (Patron)	Home:	234-783
191 N. Mayllower Road	Work:	615-19
Lake Forest, IL 60045	Fax:	234-78

Wood, Roycealee J 107 Park Lane Lake Bluff, IL	60044	Home: Work: Fax:	234-4189 360-6313
Yakes, Theresia		Home:	234-6729
1002 North Ave. W		Work:	234-3485
Lake Bluff, IL	60044-1632	Fax:	234-0721

#### LEAGUE AFFILIATIONS

The League of Women Voters of Lake Forest-Lake Bluff is affiliated with:

#### LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF LAKE COUNTY, IL

Patti Pihl, President 352 Indian Point Road Lake Barrington, IL 60010 (847) 382-1788

#### LAKE MICHIGAN INTER-LEAGUE GROUP

Bernice Pauley, Chair 10338 186th Ave Bristol, WI 53104 (414) 857-2830

#### LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF ILLINOIS

Suzanne Calder, President 332 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 1142 Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 939-5935

#### LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF THE UNITED STATES

Becky Cain, President LWV of the United States 1730 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20036 (202) 429-1965

Home: 2313 S, Walnut Drive St. Albans, WV 25177 (304) 727-6547

### ADDRESSES OF ELECTED OFFICIALS NATIONAL 1996-1997

#### PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

Bill Clinton The White House 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue Washington, D.C. 20500 (202) 456-1414

#### UNITED STATES SENATORS - ILLINOIS

Dick Durbin (D)

Box 790 525 S. 8th Street Springfield, IL 62705 (217) 492-4062

Carol Moseley-Braun (D) 320 Hart Senate Building Washington, D.C. 20510-1303

( 202) 224-2854 (202) 224-2626 (FAX) 230 S. Dearborn, Suite 3996 Chicago, IL 60604-1690 (312) 353-5420

#### UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES - ILLINOIS

30

John Porter (R) 2373 Rayburn Building Washington, D.C. 20515-1310 (202) 225-4835

102 Wilmot Road, Suite 200 Deerfield, IL 60015 (708) 940-0202 (708) 940-7143 (FAX)



#### ADDRESSES OF ELECTED OFFICIALS STATE OF ILLINOIS 1996-1997

GOVERNOR OF ILLINOIS The Honorable Jim Edgar 207 State House Springfield, IL 62706 (217) 524-1396 and (217) 524-1395

ILLINOIS GENERAL ASSEMBLY
General Information (217) 782-8500

SENATOR Terry Link (D 30)

#### REPRESENTATIVES

Corinne Gieseke Wood (R 59)

PO Box 510 Lake Forest, IL 60045 (847) 615-1996 (847) 615-1997 (FAX)

Lauren Beth Gash (D 60) 2051-LStratton Bldg. Springfield, IL 62706 (217) 782-0902

1020 N. Milwaukee Ave., Suite 205 Deerfield, IL 60015







\_\_\_\_

## LAKE COUNTY BOARD & FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

#### LAKE COUNTY BOARD

County Board Office 18 N. County Street Waukegan, IL 60085 (708) 360-6336

#### BOARD MEMBERS

John E. Schulien (R-13) 941 Sandstone Drive Libertyville, IL 60048 (708) 362-2342

Mary Beattle (R-16) 145 N. Sheridan Road Lake Forest, IL 60045 (708) 234-4777

Carol Calabresa (R-15) 821 Arthur Ave. Libertyville, IL 60048 (708) 362-3993

Martha Marks (R-21) 2940 Cherokee Lane Riverwoods, IL 60015 (708) 940-0320

#### LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

Lake County Forest Preserve District Office 2000 N. Milwaukee Ave. Libertyville, IL 60048 (708) 367-6640

# SCOUNT NOAR INSTRICT

#### CITY OF LAKE FOREST

#### LAKE FOREST CITY HALL

220 East Deerpath, Lake Forest (847) 234-2600 Robert R. Kiely, Jr., City Manager

#### LAKE FOREST CITY COUNCIL

Cornelius B. Waud, Mayor (1997) 1050 East Illinois Road, Lake Forest (847) 234-9080

John A. Anderson, Alderman, First Ward (1997) 506 East Walnut Road, Lake Forest (847) 234-4529

Samuel J. Henry, Alderman, First Ward (1998) 771 Barberry Lane, Lake Forest (847) 234-0137)

Abigail G. Fassnacht, Alderman, Second Ward (1997) 451 South Beverly Place, Lake Forest (847) 295-3828

Howard J. Kerr, Alderman, Second Ward (1998) 979 Buena Road, Lake Forest (847) 295-6929

Gail T. Hodges, Alderman, Third Ward (1997) 1257 West Deerpath, Lake Forest (847) 234-1582

Henry T. Chandler, Alderman, Third Ward (1998) 902 North Green Bay Road, Lake Forest (847) 234-1747

Mary Ann Pekarek, Alderman, Fourth Ward (1997) 756 South Oak Knoll Drive, Lake Forest (847) 295-5328

G. Bishop Gallagher, Alderman, Fourth Ward (1998) 987 South Oak Knoll Drive, Lake Forest (847) 234-1086

#### VILLAGE OF LAKE BLUFF

#### LAKE BLUFF VILLAGE HALL

40 East Center Ave, Lake Bluff (847) 234-0774 Kent S. Street, Village Administrator

LAKE BLUFF VILLAGE BOARD Frederick G. Wacker III, Village President 569 Maple Ave., Lake Bluff (847) 234-5698

Terry C. Kreissl, Village Clerk 314 Winchester Court, Lake Bluff (847) 234-9235

Nancy Krippel, Trustee 115 East Center, Lake Bluff (847) 295-5038

Laurence R. Lee, Trustee 202 Ravine Forest Drive, Lake Bluff (847) 234-2009

Robert E. Mullenbach, Trustee 45 Inverness Court, Lake Bluff (847) 234-1133

Douglas Schuetz, Trustee 40 Oak Terrace, Lake Bluff (847) 234-2041

Frank H. Swanton, Trustee 363 Vincent Court, Lake Bluff (847) 234-2928

Thomas A. Tincher, Trustee 619 Garfield Ave., Lake Bluff (847) 295-2337

# LAKE BLUFF PARK DISTRICT PO Box 95, Lake Bluff (847) 234-4150 Walter Schamber, General Manager

LAKE BLUFF PARK DISTRICT BOARD John Brumm, President (1999) 620 Garfield Ave., Lake Bluff (947) 234-5569

Don Smith, Vice-President (1997) 303 East Woodland, Lake Bluff (847) 295-3310

Stephen Fennell, Treasurer (1999) 339 East Center, Lake Bluff (847) 234-7045

David Ganfield (1997) 645 Rockland Avenue, Lake Bluff (847) 295-3883

Paul Maloney (1997) 309 West Prospect Ave., Lake Bluff (847) 615-0857

James Petillo (1999) 122 East Hawthorne Court, Lake Bluff (847) 234-4079

J. Lindley Smith (1997) 526 East Prospect Ave., Lake Bluff (847) 295-2321

#### BOARDS OF EDUCATION

#### LAKE FOREST HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT LIS

Administrative Offices 1285 N. McKinley Road, Lake Forest (847) 234-3600

Dr. Robert E. Kessler, Superintendent of Schools

Edward Holstein, President (1997) 713 Ravine Ave., Lake Bluff (847) 295-1026

William Hinchman, Jr., Vice President (1999) 1875 S. Wedgewood Drive, Lake Forest

Dr. John Kaltsas, Vice President (1997) 101 Kohl Drive, Lake Bluff (847) 234-4737

Suzanne Henderson, Secretary (1999) 504 Cambridge Lane, Lake Bluff (847) 234-1049

Gregory B. Brown, M.D. (1999) 135 Honeysuckle Rd., Lake Forest (847) 615-8255

Janet C. Miller (1997) 169 N. Wildwood Rd., Lake Forest (847) 234-9247

Anne McNulty (2000) 231 Warwick Road, Lake Forest (847) 295-6226

#### LAKE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT 65

Administrative Offices
East School, 121 E. Sheridan Place, Lake Bluff
(847) 234-9400
Dr. Mark Van Clay, Superintendent of Schools

Marjorie Marrichi, President (1997) 370 Belle Foret Drive, Lake Bluff (847) 234-0092

James Baumann, Vice-President (1999). 331 E. Witchwood Lane, Lake Bluff (847) 234-6866

Lisa Dietrich (1999) 526 E. Blodgett, Lake Bluff (847) 735-1813

Karen Fennell (1999) 1175 Arbor Court, Lake Bluff (847) 234-7045

Stephanie Kearney (1997) 365 Briar Lane, Lake Bluff (847) 295-2159

Richard Kopsick, Secretary (1997) 524 E. Washington Ave., Lake Bluft (847) 234-5885

Dan O'Connell (1997) 305 E. Prospect Ave., Lake Bluff (847) 295-8486

#### TAKE FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT 67

Administrative Offices 95 W. Deerpath, Lake Forest (847) 234-6010

Dr. Harry Griffith, Superintendent of Schools

Kenneth V. Hachikinan, President (1997) 1140 W. Windhaven Court, Lake Forest (947) 295-8768

Christie Gescheider, Vice-President (1997) 1240 Kurtis Lane, Lake Forest (847)615-1551

Cyndy B. Cordell, Secretary (1999) 60 E. Woodland Road, Lake Forest (847) 234-1768

Denise Ertell (1999) 495 Exeter Place, Lake Forest (847) 615-0878

Randolph K. Harrison (1997) 1035 S. Forest Hill Road, Lake Forest (847) 295-2345

Kimberly Moss (1999) 1045 W. Old Mill, Lake Forest (847)735-0535

William E. Vernon (1997) 1143 N. Sheridan Road, Lake Forest (847) 295-1990

#### PAST PRESIDENTS OF THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS

	LAKE BLUFF		LAKE FOREST
	Mrs. Adhur Loughlia	1005.07	Mar Connection
1930 to 1940	Mrs. Arthur Laughlin	1925-27	Mrs. George Richardson
	Mrs. Gertrude Northcott	1927-29	Mrs. Roger Bronson
	Mrs. Henry Spurlock	1929-31	Mrs. Martha Sarver
	Mrs. Frank P. Wood	1931-33	Miss Catherine Colvin
	Mrs. Harry Hamdon	1933-34	Mrs. Frank P. Hixon
	Mrs. Joseph Becker	1934-35	Mrs. George Blossom, Jr.
	Man Hoor Course	1935-36	Miss Catherine Colvin
1940-42	Mrs. Henry Spruth	1936-39	Mrs. Donald J. Scott
1942-44	Mrs. John Maloney	1939-40	Mrs. Dwight Ingram
1944-46	Mrs. Stuart Ullman	1940-42	Mrs. Hynes Pitner
1946-48	Mrs. Walter Hall	1942-43	Mrs. Francis Beidler II
1948-50	Mrs. Fred Hunter	1943-44	Mrs. Louis Hardin
1950-52	Mrs. James Velde	1944-45	Mrs. J. Winstanley Briggs
1952-54	Mrs. Melvin Reibert	1945-47	Mrs. Charles Henry Brown
1954-56	Mrs. Russell Baker	1947-49	Mrs. Phillip Ailen
1956-58	Mrs. Chester Ensley	1949-50	Mrs. Edwin Winter
1958-60	Mrs. C. Donnan Fiester	1950-53	Mrs. John C. Nagel, Jr.
1960-62	Mrs. Philip Schofield	1953-56	Mrs. John C. Christie
1962-64	Mrs. Paul Fenoglio	1956-58	Mrs. Granger Brown
1964-66	Mrs. Kenneth Pickard	1958-61	Miss Julie Mae Hamilton
1966-68	Mrs. James Albrecht	1961-65	Mrs. Robert E. Speil
1968-70	Mrs. Shelby Yastrow	1965-66	Mrs. Gordon Adamson
1970-72	Mrs. Thomas Grant	1965-66	Mrs. Francis Beidler II
1972-74	Mrs. Martin Rosenthal	1966-67	Mrs. Douglas Blossom
1974-77	Mrs. Charles Forman	1967-69	Mrs. G. S. Oblinger
1977-79	Mrs. Philip How	1969-70	Mrs. Raymond Kelley
1979-81	Mrs. Robert Anson	1970-72	Mrs. Thomas P. Carney
1981-83	Mrs. Lockett C. Pitman	1972-73	Mrs. John T. Holmes
1983-85	Mrs. David Ferg	1973-75	Mrs. John J. O'Connell
1985-87	Mrs. Robert Bailey	1975-77	Mrs. Richard Wilbur
1987-89	Mrs. T. M. Hamlin and	1975-77	Mrs. Richard Wildur Mrs. Robert Regan
1901-09	Mrs. Llovd F. Yakes, Jr.		
	wis. Lloyd F. Yakes, Jr.	1978-81	Mrs. Kenneth Boudrie
		1981-83	Mrs. Gordon Wilson
		1983-84	Mrs F Charles Schuetz

Mrs. Ronald Pierce
Mrs. Ronald Pierce
Mrs. James Albrecht Mrs. James Albrecht
Mrs. James Albrecht Mrs. Barbara Garity
Mrs. James Albrecht Mrs. Steven Lauer
1993-94
Mrs. James Albrecht Mrs. Steven Lauer
Mrs. James Albrecht
Mrs. William Lloyd

1987-88

1988-89

Mrs. David DuBourdieu

Mrs. Thomas P. Carney

Mrs. Vincent Mihalik and

#### VOTING INFORMATION

**VOTER REGISTRATION LOCATIONS** 

Lake Bluff Village Halt 40 Fast Center Avenue

(847) 234-0774

Lake Bluff Library 123 East Scranton Avenue

(847) 234-2540

Shleids Township 191 East Deerpath Ave. LF (847) 234-0802

Office of County Clerk County Courthouse, Waukenan (847) 360-6628

#### VOTING

All citizens of the United States 18 years old by the election date who have resided in the precinct for 30 days prior to the election and are property registered are eligible to vote in any national, state or local election. Change of name requires registration in person. Change of address within the same voting jurisdiction can be handled by signing the form provided on the voter's verification of registration card. Registration is necessary in person if the change is to another voting jurisdiction. If the voter has failed to vote for the past four years, he/she will receive a notification by mail and an application to be reinstated. If he/she fails to return the application within 30 days, registration will be canceled and he/she must re-register before voting.

#### ARSENTEFRALLOTS

Requests for absentee ballots for voters who may be away on election day or who are members of the armed forces or who are physically handicapped my be obtained from the above mentioned sources. An absentee ballot may be obtained not more than 30 days or less than 5 days before the election.

#### CLOSE OF VOTER REGISTRATION

Under election law, the County Clerk is required to close voter registration during the 28-day period preceding all elections. This allows time for the voter files to be prepared for the election. During this time no new registrations, changes of addresses, or other administrative changes can be made to the voters' files.

#### FIFCTION CALENDAR

Even numbered years:

GENERAL PRIMARY ELECTION: 3rd Tuesday in March Nominate Candidates for: Federal, state, county offices Elect: Precinct committeemen

GENERAL ELECTION: 1st Tuesday after the 1st Monday in November Elect: Federal, state, county offices

Odd numbered years:

CONSOLIDATED PRIMARY ELECTION: Last Tuesday in February Nominate Candidates for: Municipal and township offices CONSOLIDATED ELECTION: 1st Tuesday in April

Elect: Municipal, township, park district, library district offices NONPARTISAN ELECTION: 1st Tuesday after the 1st Monday in November Elect: School board members, Community College District trustees. Regional Board of School trustees